NYS Department of State
 Office for New Americans
Department of Justice Training
Request for Applications # 18-ONA-33 Questions & Answers
The responses to questions included herein are the official responses by the State to questions submitted by potential applicants and are hereby incorporated into RFA # 18-ONA-33 issued on September 12, 2018. In the event of any conflict between the RFA and these responses, the requirements or information contained in these responses will prevail.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Section IX Completing the Application, Organizational Experience and Capacity, #10 found on page 11 of the RFA is amended to read:
10. Applicant should outline its technological capabilities, and how it will use technology and internet-based platforms to increase the reach of such a training program, including DOJ recognition and accreditation. Applicant should include letters of intent from at least three DOJ certified organizations describing their willingness to be included in an on-line list of organizations available to answer questions on the DOJ process or share best practices with immigrant service providers in New York State.   


1. Please confirm submission date
Applications are due October 24, 2018.

2. Is there flexibility regarding the venue of the 40-hour and other immigration law trainings, in the case that space at a member agency of the ONA network is not conducive to the needs of the training with regard to capacity, tech needs, scheduling, and convenience of location for intended participants? 
ONA expects the successful applicant to conduct one 40-hour training at a member agency of the ONA network upstate, and one at a member agency of the ONA network downstate each year. ONA member agencies are not limited to Opportunity Centers, and ONA will work with the grantee organization to ensure that a space that is conducive in regards to capacity, tech needs, scheduling, and convenience can be identified. 

3. If the grantee organization plans a training, secures the trainer, creates/reviews the training materials, and supports the logistics of a training event upstate, is it necessary that a staff member of the grantee organization be physically present at the event? 
Yes, a staff member of the successful applicant must be physically present at the event. 
4. What will be entailed in the process of acquiring written approval of immigration law curricula by DOS/ONA?
Prior to the first training, the curriculum, including list of topics being covered, must be provided by the successful applicant to DOS/ONA, either by email or hard copy, in writing. DOS/ONA staff will review and inform the grantee organization if the curriculum is approved, or if changes are needed prior to trainings being held. Any subsequent changes to content of the curriculum will require the same approval process by DOS/ONA.

5. Under the grant, could a live webcast training that is broadcast from upstate and tailored to an upstate audience count towards the upstate training requirement without an in-person attendance option? 
No. The in-person attendance option must be available for the upstate 40-hour training.

6. Would ONA consider reframing the geographical breakdown of the 40 hours of additional immigration law training upstate to allow providers the flexibility to respond to demands from underserved communities across the state (e.g. Long Island, lower Hudson Valley)?
These trainings must encompass the entire state over the course of the contract term. ONA will work with the successful applicant to determine geographical needs. However, the DOJ Trainer must conduct at least 40 of the 80 hours of additional training sessions outside of New York City.

7. Could ONA elaborate on the specific structure or outputs it expects from the provision related to building an "Internet-based network between DOJ accredited service providers throughout the country, who will serve as mentors, with “on the ground” immigrant service providers"?   
DOS/ONA will facilitate participation in national networks of DOJ providers to build a network of organizations and initiatives.  Through that work, the grantee will develop and maintain an on-line list of organizations who will be willing to answer questions and share best practices to immigrant services providers in New York State, either through email one on one or via webinars for a larger group, as needed. 
8. The RFA refers to letters of intent from "at least three DOJ certified organizations describing how they will work with the applicant to serve as mentors to “on the ground” immigrant service providers through online Q&A sessions, knowledge exchange through forums, and/or an online document bank/database." Could ONA elaborate on this requirement and the related program objective of create a mentoring program, in light of the fact that the grant size does not permit for meaningful funding of partner organizations to take on new commitments?

See question 7 above. ONA is asking that the grantee organization develop relationships with DOJ certified organizations to provide expertise to immigrant service providers in the State on an as needed basis.  As stated in the RFP on page 11, letters of intent from organizations should include willingness to be included in an on-line list of organizations available to answer questions on the DOJ process or share best practices with immigrant service providers in New York State.
 

